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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 4:09 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 862001)

Attachments: 08102-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/28/2010
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FINAL ORDER GRANTING ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE WATER SERVICE

Shalonda Hopkins
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 527754)
Attachments: 07460-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, piease do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/3/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL :\-1.-\151\'}511
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
360networks (USA) inc. TX524 charles. forstic 360.net Yes
AboveNet Communications, Inc. TX317 wscheppy@above.net Yes -
Absolute Home Phones, Inc. TY00I chrispeltier(@live.com Yes B
Access Communications, LLC, X719 Rslinin@MyAccessComm.com Yes by
Aceess One, Inc. TX880 jwichlinf@accessoneinc.com Yes
Access Point, Inc. TX195 accesspointinclaxdept@accesspointine.com Yes
ACN Communication Services, Inc. TX707 JMueller@acninc.com Yes i
_Advantage Group of Florida Communications, L.L.C. X572 mike@ageusa.com Yes
Aero Communications, LLC TX858 emily.cahen@hciscorp.com Yes
Alfordable Phone Services, Inc. TX432 jsfiehteoftl.com Yes
Airespring, Inc. TX808 cat{@airespring.com Yes L
ALEC. Inc. TX741 mhayesdalec.net Yes |
~All American Telecom, Inc. TX996 tom@telecomgroup.com Yes
Alternative Phone, Inc. TX087 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
i American Dial Tone, Inc. TX274 tom(@telecomgroup.com Yes
American Fiber Network. Inc. TX393 rob.heath@@alnlid.com Yes
American Fiber Systems, Inc. TX3540 mnighan‘@americanfibersystems.com Nes
American Telephone Company LLC X920 leog@getatc.com ¥is
Americatel Corporation TX751 Idellaero@matrixbt.com Yes
AmTel TX988 markm(@telopsint.com Yes Il
Anchors Law Firm (09) vkaufman(@asglegal.com No -
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No )
ANEW Broadband, Inc. TX592 decontreras@anewbroadband.com Yes
Associated Industries of Florida tperduef@ail.com No
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgeonsult.com No
Assurance Home Phone Services, Inc. TYO017 garywaynebirch@assurancchomephoneservices.com Yes B
Astro Tel, Inc. TX671 mike@@astrotel.us Yes
| AT&T TA062 greg. [ollensbeeteatt.com Yes B
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbeef@att.com Yes B
AT&T Florida TX031 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes N
AT&T Long Distance 1TX769 mh4424@ATT.com Yes
AT&T Long Distance Service X137 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes B
AT&T/AT&T Florida (08) greg.follensbee/@att.com No
ATC Outdoor DAS, LLC TX956 Janae. WalkerBronson(@americantower.com Yes
Atlantic.Net Broadband, Inc. TX283 controller@atlantic.net Yes
ATN. Inc. TX471 amtel@atni.net Yes
Baldwin County Internet/DSSI Service, L.L.C, TX725 harry.bailes@beyondcommunications.net Yes
Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC TX918 lifreeman@bandwidth.com Yes
BCN Telecom, Inc. TX400 Dboudriai@bcentele.com Yes
BeCruising Telecom TX967 roig@@general-computer.com Yes
Bellerud Communications, LLC TX464 tom@telecomgroup.com Yes
Benchmark Communications, LLC TX827 mark@theguidrys.com Yes
BetterWorld Telecom X947 gpowell@betterworldtelecom.com Yes
Birch Communications, Inc. TX326 tara.jackson(@birch.com Yes _
Birch of the South, Inc. TX476 cbuncefbirch.com No L __ |
Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. TXA476 cbunce@birch.com Yes =
Bright House Networks Information Services (Ilorida), TX631 marva.johnsen@mybrighthouse.com Yes
LLC
Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc. X762 wim@wjmesg.com Yes
Broadband Dynamics. L.L.C. TX980 rrife@diversifiedconsulting.net Yes
BroadRiver Communication Corporation TX966 mlandreth@broadriver.com Yes
Broadview Networks, Inc. TX635 jharper@broadviewnet.com Yes -
Broadvox-CLEC, LLC TX995 jslater@broadvox.com Yes
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@level3.com Yes
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PARTY COMPANY EMAILL i
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DIRECTORY
Brydels Communications, LLC TX915 brydels@everycall.com Yes
BT Communications Sales LLC TX297 linda.ciccof@bt.com Yes
BTEL, Inc. TX883 Faisal@btelinc.net Yes
Budget Phone TX307 lakishat@budgetprepay.com Yes
BullsEye Telecom, Inc. TX679 TaxContact@bullseyetelecom.com Yes N
Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTI TX105 jean.houck@deltacom.com Yes
Callis Communications, Inc. TX990 dean.parker@mycallis.com Yes
Campus Communications Group, Inc. TX636 astrode@pavlovmedia.com Yes
Cbeyond Communications, LLC gene.watkins@cbeyond.net No
Cbeyond Communications, LL.C TX486 regulatory.dept@cbeyond.net Yes
Centennial Florida Switch Corp. TX473 greg.follensbeel@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@ centurylink.com Yes g
| CenturyLink X129 sandy.khazraece@centurylink.com Yes -
CenturyLink Communications TX866 sandy.khazraee@)centurylink.com Yes
~Cicra Network Systems. Inc. TX348 Regulatory(@cccglobalcom.com Yes
Cincinnati Bell Any Distance Inc. TY009 christopher.wilson(@cbts.cinbell.com Yes
City of Daytona Beach TX628 claryj@codb.us Yes
City of Lakeland TAO18 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes
City of Ocala TX097 Aphelps@ocalafl.org Yes
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No
Clear Rate Communications, Inc. snamy(@clearrate.com No
Cleartel Communications jvillanueva@icleartel.com No -
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
CloseCall America, [nc TX839 cschroeder@)closecall.com Yes 1
Comcast Long Distance TAO6! richard_wolfe@)cable.comeast.com Yes _
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/bfa Comeast Digital TX576 richard_wolfe@cable.comeast.com Yes
Phone
Comcast Southern Division richard_wolfe@cable.comeast.com No
Comity Communications, LLC TY0I18 stevin@comitycommunications.com Yes
CommPartners, LLC TX783 clisowski@commpartnersconnect.com Yes .
ComNet (USA) LLC TX728 lindapeng@comnet-telecom.com Yes
Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc. (Keefe 09a) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc./tw (Akerman 09) matt.feili@akerman.com No )
Comtech21, LLC TX759 support@comtech21.com Yes
Conextel, Inc. TX773 adela@conextelonline.com Yes
Convergia. Inc. TY025 sean.sang(@convergia.com Yes
Cordia Communications Corp. TX640 mabbagnaro(@cordiacorp.com Yes
CoreTel Florida, Inc. TX830 chrisi@coretel.nel Yes o
Covad Communications Company kmudge@covad.com No
| Covad Communications Company X237 kmudge@covad.com Yes
Covista. Inc. TX574 mark@csilongwood.com Yes
Cox TA027 kenneth.culpepper@cox.com Yes N
Credit Suisse yang.y.song@credit-suisse.com No :
Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc, 1Y 024 jkormn@storesonline.com Yes
Custom Network Solutions, Inc. TX860 mrozar@cnsny.nel Yes
Cypress Communications Operating Company, LLC TX669 anjackson@cypresscom.net Yes
~DayStar Communications TX389 d.gerber@daystar.net Yes
Dedicated Fiber Systems, Inc. TA045 cnichols@DFSFIBER.com Yes
DeltaCom, Inc. tony.mastando(@deltacom.com No
DeltaCom, Inc. TX056 jean.houck@deltacom.com Yes
Dialtone Telecom, LL.C TX612 jackmm{@tds.net Yes
Digital Express, Inc. TX849 tom@dei.gecoxmail.com Yes -
DIGITALIPVOICE, INC. TX991 ricky.keele@digitalipvoice.com Yes
Discount Phone Services, Inc. TYO13 kirinskys2@verizon.net Yes
DPI-Teleconnect. L.L.C. TX249 toroark@)dpiteleconnect.com Yes
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DRS Training & Control Systems, LL.C. TX718 gharford@drs-tes.com Yes B
DSCI Corporation TX974 thattles@dscicorp.com Yes
DSLi TX609 emaldonado(@dsli.net Yes
DSLnet Communications, LL.C TX288 shobbs@megapath.com Yes
| DukeNet Communications, LLC TX919 Sandy. Williard@duke-encrgy.com Yes ]
Easy Telephone Services Company TX390 manueltorrens@hotmail.com Yes
ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc. TX160 allen(@electronet.net Yes
ENA Services, LLC TX921 beollie@dena.com Yes
ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS TX874 brad@engage-communications.nel Yes
_Enhanced Communications Network, Inc. TX699 Thomas.Haluskey@ECNTel.com Yes
Entelegent Solutions, Inc. TY003 Dave.gibson@entelegent.com Yes o
Ernest Communications, Inc. TX244 Pmaslers@ernestgroup.com Yes .
EveryCall Communications. Inc. TX744 seger(@everycall.com Yes
Excel Telecommunications TX863 leslie.ellis@excel.com Yes
Excelacom Light, LLC. TX968 mmichaels@excelacom.com Yes
Express Phone Service TX481 tom{@dei.gccoxmail.com Yes
ExteNet Systems, Inc. TX88I1 tray(@extenetsystems.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama TX573 taadair(@/fastphones.net Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall.al mil No
FiberLight, LLC TX978 Ron.Kormos@FiberLight.com Yes
First Choice Technology, Inc. TX882 showsare(@firstchoicetele.com Yes
First Communications, LLC TX910 mcegelski@firstcomm.com Yes
FL - CLEC LLC TX948 michelle.salisbury@crowncastle.com Yes
FLATEL, Inc. TX164 AMatari@)Flatel.net Yes
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuchi@fcta.com No
(08)
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No
Florida Hearing and Telephone TY032 brooks@texashearingandtelephone.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Multi Media TX420 kathyarcher@flmms.com Yes ]
Florida Phone Systems, Inc, TX369 brad@floridaphone.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 k.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0f) John.Butler@fpl.com No ]
Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc. TX029 brenard@fpta.com No
_Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Florida Telephone Services, LLC TXI119 paul@fistelecom.com Yes
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No
IFPL FiberNet, LLC TX603 david_eckmann{@fpl.com Yes
France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C. TX705 joe.topel@orange-ligroup.com Yes
Freedom Communications USA LLC TX802 mattdavis@freecomusa.com Yes
Frontier Communications of America, Inc. TX493 angie.mccall@frontiercorp.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LL.C TL732 angie.mccall@fronticrcorp.com Yes
Georgia Public Web, Inc. TX618 ccheshire@hbss.net Yes
GigaBand Communications TX716 FPUAnet@fpua.com Yes
Global Capacity Group, Inc. TX976 info(@globalcapacity.com Yes
Global Connection Inc. of America (of Georgia) TX563 abriggs@globalconnectioninc.com Yes
Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. TX176 michael.shortley@globalcrossing.com Yes
Global Crossing Telemanagement, Inc. TX134 michael.shortleyi@globalcrossing.com Yes
Global Response Corporation TX049 stephens(@globalresponse.com Yes
_Grande Communications Networks LL.C TX455 kristene.starki)grandecom.com Yes
Granite Telecommunications, LL.C TX685 reurrier@egranitencl.com Yes
| Great America Networks, Inc. TX971 ebrackett@btigroup.com Yes
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GRUCom TX062 wishartwb(@gru.com Yes
GTC Communications, Inc. TX816 mellmer@fairpoint.com Yes
Harbor Communications, LLC TX650 lwooten@harborcom.com Yes
Hayes E-Government Resources, Inc. TA067 kmartinoffi@hcs.net Yes
Home Town Telephone, LLC TX740 tony@hometowntelephone.net Yes
Hotwire Communications, Lid. TX879 cpizer@hotwiremail.com Yes
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 james.mertz@hypercube-lle.com Yes
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No ]
IBC Telecom Corp. r.bulman@ibcetelecom.com No
IDT America, Corp. TX694 Carl.Billeki@corp.idt.net Yes
inContact, Inc. TX819 kimm.partridge@incontact.com Yes |
iNetworks Group, Inc. TX983 info@inetworksgroup.com Yes ]
InfoHighway TX047 jharper@broadviewnet.com Yes
Infotelecom, LLC TX904 jslater@infotelecom.us Yes
IntelePeer, [nc. TY008 asimone(@intelepeer.com Yes
Intellicall Operator Services, [nc. TX181 marsha.pokorny@@ildmail.com Yes n
Intellifiber Networks, Inc. TX614 tsherlock@intellifiber.com Yes
InterGlobe Communications, Inc. TX792 Al _Mayerhofflegnyige.com Yes
International Network Solutions, LL.C TY010 emostromi@internationalnetworksolutions.net Yes
| Intrado Communications Inc. 1TX607 regulatory(@intrado.com Yes
| ISN Telcom TX364 jlieberman@isncom.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
I'TS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TX085 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes o
J C Telecommunication Co., LLC TX884 joliva@jctelecomm.com Yes
Keele Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Keele Law Firm (09a) vkaufmani@kagmlaw.com No
Kentucky Data Link, Inc. TX957 anthony.gillette@kdlinc.com Yes
Keys Energy Services TX504 DALE.FINIGAN@KeysENERGY.com Yes |
KG Communications TX941 rcabreraf@kgbroadband.com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority TX514 jgray(kua.com Yes i
Knology of Florida, Inc. X215 bruce.schoonover(@knology.com Yes
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson6 6 bellsouth.net No
Lake Wellington Professional Centre TX175 diane@lakewellington.com Yes
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C, (13) Isticinhart@telecomcounsel.com No |
Level 3 Communications, LL.C TX238 Greg Diamond@level3.com Yes o :
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC TX922 tom@telecomgroup.com Yes
LightCore, a CenturyLink limited liability company TX986 steven.mckoinf@centurylink.com Yes
| Lightspeed CLEC, Inc. TX994 brad@lightspeedsolutions.net Yes
_Lightycar Network Solutions, LL.C TX781 Linda.Hunt@lightyear.net Yes
_Likwid Communications Inc. TYOI6 chrisi@golikwid.com Yes
Linkup Telecom, Inc. TY006 michelle@mylinkuptelecom.com Yes
| Litestream Holdings, LLC TX823 sally@rhodesholdings.net Yes o]
Maclarlane Law Firm (10) aw(@maclar.com No
Marco Island Cable, Inc. TX905 wgaston@marcocable.com Yes
Mark Foster mark@mflosterlaw.com No B
Maryland TeleCommunication Systems, Inc. TX937 ddickinson{@telecomsys.com Yes :_ 77_ o
Mass Communications TY023 Darren.mass(@masscommgroup.com Yes :
Matrix Telecom, Inc. TX841 regulatory@matrixbt.com Yes
Mayor. City of Belleview tmoore@belleviewil.org Yes ]
MBC Telecom LLC TY022 jeds@mbccom.com Yes
| MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC TX842 ceraib@mediacomee.com Yes
McGraw Communications, Inc. TX713 fahearn@mcgrawcom.net Yes
McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, L.L.C. TX539 william.haas@pactec.com Yes
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@law{la.com No
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MetTel TX408 rdichy(@mettel.net Yes
Micro-Comm, Inc. TX984 D.SWEATT@MICRO-COMM.COM Yes
Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated TX688 JH@mymti.com Yes
Mitel NetSolutions, Inc. TX865 jon brinton@mitel.com Yes
Momentum Telecom, Inc. TX642 cwallace@momentumtelecom.com Yes
Mountain Communications, LLC TY0I15 Isisler@d-procom.com Yes
- MULTIPHONE LATIN AMERICA, INC. TX901 regulation@multiphone.net Yes
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC TX267 mike@navtel.com Yes N
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
NET TALK.COM, INC. 1X977 kenneth.hosfeld@nettalk.com Yes
Network Operator Services, Inc. TX690 sfreeman(@centrisinfo.com Yes
Network Telephone Corporation mhiring@caviel.com No
Network Telephone Corporation TX187 mhring@cavtel.com Yes
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC TX805 rmonto@neutraltandem.com Yes
New Edge Networks TX380 pbewick@newedgenetworks.com Yes
New Horizons Communications Corp. TX935 regulatory@nhcgrp.com Yes
New South Communications, Corp. (Moyle) vkaufman@moylelaw.com No
New Talk, Inc. TX776 jhoward@palomagroup.com Yes
NewPhone, Inc. TX254 jimdry@razorline.com Yes
NextG Networks East TX801 arodriguez(@nextgnetworks.net Yes
Nexus Communications TSI, Inc. TX780 sfenkerl @earthlink.net Yes
Norlight Telecommunications, Inc. TX961 anthony.gillette@norlight.com Yes
Norlight. Inc. TX645 regulatory@norlight.com Yes ]
Norstar Telecommunications, LLC TX934 support@norstartelecom.com Yes L
- North American Telecommunications Corporation TX587 teorrell@broadsmart.com Yes
North Palm Beach Telephone Company TX633 susan@transparent-lechnelogy.com Yes
NOS Communications, Inc. TX227 jrenneker(@nos.com Yes
Novus Communications, Inc. TX566 gabriel@terranovus.net Yes
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
One Voice Communications, Inc. X927 sdize@ovctelecom.com Yes
OneTone Telecom, Inc, TX962 sloggins@)ltone.net Yes
Opextel LLC d/b/a Alodiga TY021 dalonso(@opextel.com Yes
Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. TX857 Imartini@pacwest.com Yes
| PAETEC Business Services TX165 sumer.smith@paetec.com Yes
PaeTec Communications, Inc. TX234 judy.messeng(@paetec.com Yes
Peerless Network of Florida, LLC TX891 dmeldazis@peerlessnetwork.com Yes
PeerTel Communication, LLC TYO14 zoharp@peertel.com Yes
Pelzer Communications Corporation TX814 bbailey@pelzercom.com Yes
Pennington Law Firm (08a) Pete@penningtonlawfirm.com No
Peoples Gas System Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Phone Club Corporation TX676 phoneclubcorpi@aol.com Yes
Phone XP, L.L.C. TX902 gregflwgobroadstar.com Yes
Pioneer Telephone TX903 regulatory@pioneertelephone.com Yes
PowerNet Global Communications, Inc, TX409 sbohrer@pngmail.com Yes
Preferred Long Distance, Inc. TX959 Keith@preferredlongdistance.com Yes
PrimeCast TX875 al.williams{@goprimecast.com Yes
Primus Telecommunications, Inc. TX371 legal@primustel.com Yes
ProfitLab, Inc. TX286 dmoorefcassinfo.com Yes ]
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No '
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Public Wireless, Inc. TY002 ghiggins@publicwireless.com Yes
QuantumShift Communications, Inc. TX372 jbrowni@vcomsolutions.com Yes
QuikVoip, LLC TX958 Jrpaz@QuikVoip.net Yes
Qwest Communications Company, LLC X273 Jeff. Wirtzfeld@gwest.com Yes |
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES
i ADDRESS
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Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Reliance Globalcom Services, Inc. TX715 mhornor@yipes.com Yes
ReTel Communications, Inc. TX3594 martin@retelcom.com Yes
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No
Richard Ungar Flasher] [0@aol.com No
Rightlink USA, Inc. TX657 info@rightlinkusa.com Yes
Ring Connection, Inc. TX266 holley@speedeenet.com Yes
RNK Communications Inc. 1TX942 geounsel@rmkcom.com Yes
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No -
Rosebud Telephone, LLC TYO11 maryannmitchell@valornet.com Yes )
' Ruden Law Firm (10a) Margaret-Ray. Kemper@ruden.com No B _-
Sage Spectrum, LLC TX970 sflati@sagetelecom.net Yes )
Sage Telecom, Inc. TX9%40 sflatt@sagetelecom.net Yes B
Sago Broadband, LL.C TX771 slava@sagonet.com Yes |
~SanTel Communications TX433 mikeyov@efl.rr.com Yes
SH Services LLC X797 mario@hcontrol.com Yes N
Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. TX078 benton@shands.ufl.edu Yes
SIP Interchange Corporation TX979 shamaker@sipinterchange.com Yes -
SKYNET360, LLC TX973 jose@skynet360.nel Yes
SkyWay Telecom, Inc. TX791 mike(@astrotel.us Yes ]
Smart City Communications TX625 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
| Smart City Networks, Limited Partnership TX252 jerowe@smartcity.com Yes B
- Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
_SNC Communications, LLC TX756 Info@snccom.net Yes
Southeastern Services, Inc. TX301 k@Setel.net Yes
Southern Light, LLC TX610 gtapscott@southernlightfiber.com Yes
Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX526 stn)4stn.com Yes
Southern Telecom TX414 waellis@southernco.com Yes
Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership TX045 douglas.c.nelson(@sprint.com Yes ]
Sprint Nextel (09) douglas.c.nelson(@sprint.com No
StarVox Communications, Inc. TX946 cmckee@starvox.com Yes
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No |
STS Telecom TX698 kkramer@ststelecom.com Yes -
STS Telecom (Gold 09) agold@acgoldlaw.com No
| STS Telecom, LLC TX749 kkramer/@ststelecom.com Yes -
_Summit Broadband TX038 Lindagiles@orlandotelco.net Yes
Sun-Tel USA, Inc. TX330 Jahan@suntelusa.com Yes
Sunesys. LLC TX895 pbradshaw(@sunesys.com Yes -
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 jdsswe@tampabay.rr.com No __q
| 13 Communications, Inc. TX691 a.sewall@t3com.net Yes
 T'alk America Inc. TX036 mhring@cavtel.com Yes |
I'ampa Electric Company EIB06 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
| TCG South Florida TA032 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes o
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes -
Technologies Management Inc. (09¢) croesel@tminc.com No -
- TelCentris Communications, LLC TX993 clecinfo@telcentris.com Yes
TelCove Operations, Inc. X912 Greg.Diamond@level3.com Yes
Tele Circuit Network Corporation TX836 susan(@telecircuit.com Yes
Teleconnect LLC TY020 todds3(@cox.net Yes
TeleDias Communications, Inc. TX965 sales@teledias.com Yes
Telefonica Express TX795 ALopez9515@acl.com Yes
Telepak Networks, Inc. TX606 wgoings@telapexine.com Yes
Telovations Inc. TX897 mswanson/telovations.com Yes B

Printed on 8/6/2010 at 12:48:38 PM



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
; 5 ; IN
T R e,
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Telrite Corporation TX870 michael. geoffroy@telrite.com Yes
Telscape Communications, Inc. TX796 sortiz@telscape.net Yes
Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 jdickey(@terratelecom.net Yes
The Boeing Company TX737 lois.cule@boeing.com Yes
The Other Phone Company. Inc. TX082 mhring@cavtel.com Yes
Think 12 Corporation d/b/a Hello Depot TX76l1 dan.pak@hellodepot.com Yes
Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No
Touch Base Communications TX722 vanessa.leon@spectrotel.com Yes
Touchtone Communications Inc. of Delaware TX936 manzalone@touchtone.nel Yes
TQC Communications, Corp. TX092 bpack(itgee.com Yes
Trans National Communications International, Inc. TX693 sgnepp@tncii.com Yes
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscotl.com No
Tristar Communications Corp. TX900 ngross@lristarcorp.net Yes
tw telecom of lorida 1.p. TAOIL3 Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com Yes
tw telecom of florida, L.p. Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com No
U.S. Metropolitan Telecom. LLC TX907 scott.tonarelli@usmetrotel.com Yes
US Telesis, Inc. TX765 jdaniels@ustelesis.us Yes
Vanco US, LLC TX987 TMeyer@relianceglobalcom.com Yes
VarTec Solutions TX864 leslie.ellis@excel.com Yes o
VarTec Telecom TX862 leslie.ellis@excel.com Yes
VBNet, Incorporated TX630 Jjack@vbnel.net Yes
~ Velocity The Greatest Phone Company Ever., Inc. TY004 chip@velocity.org Yes
Verizon (08) de.oroark(@verizon.com No _
Verizon Access Iransmission Services TADOS david.christian@verizon.com Yes o
Verizon Avenue Corp. TX134 joan.m.engler@verizon.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TX624 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Verizon Select Services Inc. TX071 de.oroark@verizon.com Yes
Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 mary(@dashes.com Yes
VoDa Networks, Inc. TX964 mberg@yvodanetworks.net Yes
Wholesale Carrier Services, Inc. TX641 rclark@wes.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes
Windstream NuVox Inc. sberlin@nuvox.com No
Windstream NuVox Inc. TX824 sberlin@nuvox.com Yes
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC916 bbrown(@wrec.net No
WTI Communications, Inc. TX933 tonyr@wticommunications.com Yes
www.netquincy.com TX686 JThomas@myquincy.net Yes
XO Communications Services, Inc. TX2035 john.ivanuska@xo.com Yes
YMax Communications Corp. TX3850 peter.russoymaxcorp.com Yes
Zone Telecom, Inc. TX726 dboyntonfzonetelecom.com Yes

Printed on 8/6/2010 at 12:48:38 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2010 12:49 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 953570)

Attachments: AUG17-10.AGN.pdf
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

8/6/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 953570

[/

Printed on 8/6/2010 at 1:00:25 PM

ADDRESS
5 7 IN
i -
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Anchors Law Firm (09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI§02 k.hoffman@fpl.com No
Intellifiber Networks, Inc. TX614 tsherlock@intellifiber.com Yes
InterGlobe Communications, Inc. TX792 Al MayerholT@nyige.com Yes
New South Communications, Corp. (Moyle) vkaulman@moylelaw.com No
SNC Communications, LL.C TI86S Info@snccom.net Yes
" Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX526 stn(@4dstn.com | Yes
StarVox Communications, Inc. 1TX9%46 cmckee(@starvox.com Yes
| Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 jdickey@terratelecom.net Yes
Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 mary@dashcs.com Yes L
)0 fouced
I ma 1‘€d
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State of lorida

Public Berpice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

FROM:

TO: Parties andfIntérested Persons
Qﬂ ommission Clerk, Oftice of Commission Clerk

xce of Fili mg of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff reccommendation has been filed with the Oftice of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hup://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.

[ros: a_, - CORREIPONDENCE
g oainizirative lh U L_ Hoensuner
NC QQCQ.Q._J_Q ’
v __. {oved
Mailed 2
emailed O
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BO matftéf:ﬁ‘* G
TALLABASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 K

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 5, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) @ Ke ?5;)
M ( As ,
den, Kaé\ém) tﬂ@% &~

A

FROM:  Division of Economic Regulation (Daniel, 3
Office of the General Counsel (Brown)m.@,&b

RE: Docket No. 090366-WU — Application for certificate to operate water Utility in
Marion County by Arma Water Service, LLC.
County: Marion

AGENDA: 08/17/10 - Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action Issues 2, 3, and 4 -
Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\090366.RCM.DOC

Case Background

On July 14, 2009, Arma Water Service, LLC (Arma or Utility) filed an application for an
original water certificate in Marion County. The proposed service area includes 22 duplexes,
approximately 96 homes on private wells, and additional vacant lots in the Leighton Estates
subdivision in Ocala. The Utility currently provides water service to the 22 duplexes (44
connections) at no charge. The area is in the St. Johns River Water Management District. No
central wastewater service is provided and therefore each home has a septic tank.

In 2004, several of the private wells in the area failed. Marion County subsequently
required that single and multi-family homes could not construct a private well unless the homes
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ADMINISTRATIVE
Diamond Williamsr Oq O 5(0 (0 -W U

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 3:15 PM
To: Diamond Williams

Subject: New Advice Form 090366-WU-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 080366-WU-00001-001 .pdf

Docket Number 090366-WU - Form Number 090366-WU-00001-001

Application for certificate to operate water utility in Marion County by ARMA WATER
SERVICE, LLC.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 07/15/2010 - 6:00 p.m.-
9:00 p.m. - in Ocala - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

T L R e
5020 JiHlce

AlRZRIe FPSC-COIitaISSi0H CLIRY




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 06/15/2010 at 3:13 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar [X] Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop | General Counsel Court Reporter

New Commissioner 1 || Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact
New Commissioner 2 x| Commission Clerk

Executive Director || Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer x| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090366-WU -- Application for certificate to operate water utility in Marion County by ARMA WATER SERVICE,
LLC.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 07/15/2010 |Ocala 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
ari s ; o :
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [AG |ED [SK |CI |C2 ALL |AG |ED |SK IC1 [C2
X X
Prehearing B ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AGJED |SK IC1 | ¢2]ADM AGjED |SK |C]1 [C2 |ADM
X
Remarks:

(Customer Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090366-WU-00001-001
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090366-WU Date Docketed: 07/14/2009 Title: Application for certificate to operate water utility in Marion

County by ARMA WATER SERVICE, LLC.
Company: ARMA WATER SERVICES, LLC
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
ZAdminisirative_ Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. (550200 - [

Official Filing Date: _ Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
*Q” indicates OPR) [ { [ x 71T x 17 I ] ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff [0] current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
i 2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel ___ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff . [34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | CT | ED| MM | AG SK T ED MM AG | SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the ddentical panel decides the case. Approved:

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CILK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/16/2009 at 8:20 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano |_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [XJ Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080366-GU -- Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 11/20/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.
Hearing 12/07/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 12/08/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 12/09/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED [MMAG |SK

X LX
Prehearing .. . .
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

CT |ED IMMIAG | SKIADM CT |ED IMMAG |SK |ADM

X

Remarks: |vgorp» pending OEP.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-001



Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler|

Docket No. 080366-GU

Company:

Official Filing Date: 12/17/2008
Last Day to Suspend: 02/16/2009

Referred to:

{“()" dindicates OPR)

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Date Docketed: 06/23/2008

Florida Public Utilities Company

~

Page 1 of 1

Title: Petition for rate +increase by Florida Public Utilities

Company .
Expiration: 05/18/2009
ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
[ [ x X | [ X | |

Section 2 ~ OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays.
Program Module

AL()

Staff Assignments

Time Schedule
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR Staff C Prestwood [2] current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
£ Bulecza-Banks
S Cornelius, D Dowds 1.  Testimony - Company (Supplemental) SAME 07/29/2009
E Draper, C Hewitt 2. Staff Recommendation - Appropriate Security SAME 08/06/2009
C Hinton, C Kummer _ 3. Agenda SAME 08/18/2009
P Lee, P Lester 4. Standard Order SAME 09,/08/2009
A Maurey, A Roberts 5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 07/17/2009 | 09/11/2009
J Slemkewicz, M Springer| 6.
7.
8.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 9.
10.
11.
OCRs (RCP) D Mailhot 12.
(580 R Hicks, £ Mills 113,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33,
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/15/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | CT | ED | MM | AG SK CcT ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. d: N
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Sgggt:we ’ 07/15 520\6\9%}\“\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




~Lase Assignment and Scheduling Record —~ Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 090366-WU Date Docketed: 07/14/2009 Title: Application for certificate to operate water utility in Marion
County by ARMA WATER SERVICE, LLC.

Company: ARMA WATER SERVICE, LLC

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“0O" indicates OPR) | | ] x 1 x ] | [ ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Johnson, T Walden [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Revised CASR Due NONE 08/14/2009
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel M Brown 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/28/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dgze:v 9752;§§§§;x INASAAS

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ¥ COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/28/2009 at 9:55 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X] General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Service Hearing 10/21/2009 [WestPalm Beach 4:00 p. - 8:00 p.
Service Hearing 10/22/2009 |Deltona 11:00 a. - 2:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam,
ALL |CT |ED I[MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG [SK
X I | _—
Prehearing .. . .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG [ SK|ADM CT {ED MM'AG SK |ADM
X

Remarks: |oEp PSC-09-0520-PCO-GU issued 7/27/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-003
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/28/2009 at 9:57 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Prehearing Conference 11/20/2009 |Tallabhassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.
Hearing 12/07/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 12/08/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 12/09/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL ICT |ED IMMAG |SK ALL |CT |ED {MMIAG |SK

X
i - . - »

Prehearing Commissioners Commiuissioners
Officer

CT |ED (MMJAG | SKIADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM

X

Remarks: |\6Ep pSC-09-0520-PCO-GU issued 7/27/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080366-GU-00002-004
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
official Filing Date: Expiration: -
Last Day to Suspend: . A .
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) | [ | x | x 1 | ] ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 .
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Johnson, T Walden [1] Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
1. Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 08/21/2009
2. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 09/28/2009
3. Staff Recommendation SAME 12/03/2009
4. Agenda SAME 12/15/2008
5. PAA Order SAME 01/04/2010
6. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 01/28/2010
7. Close Docket SAME 02/12/2010
Staff Counsel M Brown 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/11/2009 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. roved: \"a"at
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is gg;tze?v ) 09 iuc.‘;(m\g‘m

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

official Filing Date: _ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“()” indicates OPR) [ ] i [ x | x ] i | i
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
OPR Staff C Johnson, T Walden Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
1. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 09/28/2009
2. Deficiencies Corrected 11/02/2009 | 02/01/2010
3. Staff Recommendation 12/03/2009 | 02/18/2010
4. Agenda 12/15/2009 | 03/02/2010
5. PAA Order 01/04/2010 03/22/2010
6. Consummating Order if No Protest 01/28/2010 | 04/15/2010
7. Close Docket 0271272010 05/12/2010
Staff Counsel M Brown 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel ___ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/02/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED| AG | SK KL T ED AG SK | KL
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . Approved: C"\;:\ NN
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member s Date: Pemdting  \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ’ 1@-\!5 ‘00\

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Docket No. 090366-WU Date Docketed: 07/14/2009 Title: Application for certificate to operate water utility in Marion
County by ARMA WATER SERVICE, LLC.
Company: ARMA WATER SERVICE, LIC
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(" indicates OPR) ] ox 1 x ] | i |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff C Johnson, T Walden [3] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 09/28/2009
2. Deficiencies Corrected 11/02/2009 | 02/01/2010
3. Staff Recommendation 02/18/2010 | 04/08/2010
4. Aqenda 03/02/2010 04/20/2010
5. PAA Order 03/22/2010 05/10/2010
6. Consummating Order if No Protest 04/15/2010 | 06/01/2010
7. Close Docket 05/12/2010 | 06/28/2010
Staff _Counsel M Brown 8.
9.
10.
QCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
1s5.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/18/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: f%(&-!
the identical panel decides the case. roved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is égge' ea: : t YY\J(\f\‘
assigned the full Commission decides the case. : ;l[
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler —

Docket No.090366-WU Date Docketed: 07/14/2009 Title: Application for certificate to operate water utility in Marion
County by ARMA WATER SERVICE, LLC.

Company: ARMA WATER SERVICE, LLC

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) I | | Lox 1 x T | I I J
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
OPR_Staff S Clapp, T Walden [4] current CASR revision level Previous  Current
1. Deficiencies Response SAME 09/28/2009 |
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 05/28/2010 |
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel M Brown 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff ]34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/31/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | KL ST AG ED SK KL | ST
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: I
the identical panel decides the case. roved: o N~
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is nge:v ;FeLding + NS,
assigned the full Commission decides the case. H-5-10
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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK {ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“()" indicates OPR) | [ ] | x ] x i | ]
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
OPR _Staff S Clapp, T Walden [5] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Deficiencies Response SAME 09/28/2009
2. Staff Recommendation SAME 08/05/2010
3. _ﬁgenda SAME 08/17/2010
4. PAA Order SAME 09/07/2010
5. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 10/01/2010
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/28/2010 | 10/15/2010
7.
Staff Counsel M Brown 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Comwission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/20/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED | SK KL ST AG ED SK KL | ST
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the iidentical panel decides the case. Approved: R%.\ NSNS
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0572072010\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler

rage 1 or i

Docket No.090366-WU Date Docketed: 07/14/2009 Title: Application for certificate to operate water utility im Marion
County by ARMA WATER SERVICE, LLC.
Company: ARMA WATER SERVICE, LLC
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SS8C
(“Q)” indicates OPR) | i I x ] x 7 I [ ] T
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl1l(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Clapp, K Kaproth [5] Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
S1 wicz, T n
1. Deficiencies Response SAME 09/28/2009
2. Customer Meeting (Ocala) NONE 07/15/2010
3. Staff Recommendation SAME 08/05/2010
4. Agenda SAME 08/17/2010
5. PAA Order SAME 09/07/2010
6. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 10/01/2010
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/28/2010 10/15/2010
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
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
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
ALL AG ED SK Cl Q2 AG ED SK [ I 4
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: f\%\ N0
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/20/2010

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop

New Commissioner 1
New Commissioner 2
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Last Revised 06/15/2010 at 3:13 p.m.

Deputy Executive Director

General Counsel
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact
Commission Clerk

Regulatory Analysis
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Pagelofl

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter

Docket Number: 090366-WU -- Application for certificate to operate water utility in Marion County by ARMA WATER SERVICE,
LLC.

1. Schedule Information

Event

Former Date] New Date

Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting

07/15/2010

Ocala 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG|ED |SK |IC1 |C2 ALL |AGJED {SK [C] iC2
| X X
Prehearing C .. . .
ommissioners Commissioners
Officer
AGIEDI|SK |Cl | c2]ADM AGIED ISK |C1 |C2 |[ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 090366-WU-00001-001






